MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A UBI ROAD1 #01- 61

SINGAPORE 408717

GST REG. NO : 200501102H

TEL 3 B748-4422 /| 67444422 FAX : 6-T4T7-6720
Email: chin@modernautomotive.com sg

Your Ref ; GBH3336X
Our Ref ; SMA4118J
Date 01.11.2019

The Claims Manager

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
AlG Building

78, Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120

Tel : 6-418-300 Fax:6-415-3727

Attn : The Motor Claim Dept

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA4118J & GBH3336X ON 06.08.2019
ALONG 1 NANSON ROAD

We refer to the above matter.

We have been authorized by our client Miss Janelle Tan Yan Ting to make claim against your
insured vehicle No GBH3336X In respect of the above accident for the following

Repair Cost $ 269283 (Incl GST)
Loss of featal ($120 x 4 days) 3 480.00
Search fee $ 7.45

Total: §  3,180.08

Enclosed herewith a copy each of the supporting documents for your perusal
Kindly process the above and remit the payment to us asap

Yours faithfully

5

Modern Autbmotive Pte Ltd



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 4:23 PM

To: kathryn.adriano@daimler.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 3336X & SMA 4118) ALONG/AT 1 NANSON RD NEAR

HOTEL CONTINENTAL LOADIN ON 06/08/2019

Our Ref: CC6/AIG19014260/da3

DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE LTD
1 GATEWAY DRIVE

#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER

SINGAPORE 608531

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 3336X & SMA 4118) ALONG/AT 1 NANSON RD NEAR HOTEL CONTINENTAL LOADIN ON
06/08/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SMA 4118) against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as your
vehicle reversed and resulted the accident. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with
the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount {NCD] (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further gqueries.

Hest Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6749 5792 | email: Jigle@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Date: MJ%“{T

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
Dear Sir,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE

.......................................................................................................................

--------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This letter is to authorize MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD at Block 3023A, Ubi Road 1,
#01-61, Singapore 408717 to resolve the above matter.

In respect of this authorization, MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD has my/our authority to
decide on my/our behalf whether to accept any offer of settlement from the third party
insurers. |/we also agreed that all payments include Loss of Use to make in favour of
MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD is also authorized to sign all the required documents
include Discharge Voucher from the third party insurers on my/our behalf.

Yours Faithfully

-----------------------------------

............................. suw

Jrdle Tan [ Tyﬁ 395103350 |

Name [ NRIC



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed for
$82,692.63 (Repair Cost), $$400.00 (Loss of Use/Rental), $§7.45 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SMA 4118J that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 06/08/2019 (date) along
1 NANSON RD (location) involving vehicle no/s GBH 3336X. This is pursuant to the inspection
conducted on 02/09/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner JANELLE TAN YAN TING (“the third
party claimant™) of vehicle no, SMA 4118J make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l

enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/I further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SMA 4118J (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this >\ (day) of F%vwz (month) 20 > (year)

l\\‘;—' — _.-'I . ."|.

Signed by appointed surveyor Eigm‘:d by “the workshop" (with chop)



MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 #01-58/81 SINGAPORE 408717
TEL BT474422 87454422 FAX @ 67476720
GST REG. NO - 200501102H

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16
SINGAPORE 078120

Attention . Motor Claim Department
Contact : B415-3727 B8419-3000

SN Quantty Particular

Tax Invoice : TPO01437

Date : 011172019

Vehicla Num. : SMA 4118J
MakeModel - HYUNDAI ACCENT-2018

Chassis/Eng#
Accident Date - 06/08/2018
Claim No. -
Reference
Poliey No. © 5101414096

Linit Price Amount 58

LABOUR :
ACCIDENT REPAIR (PART BY PART) 2516.48
Labour Total S8 251648
Total 5§ 2516848
GST@ 7% S§$ 178.15
Amount Due S8 268263

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



DAWN ENTERPRISES

21 SELETAR WEST FARMWAY |
SINGAPORE 798125
TEL: 6383 2661 FAX: 6484 2836
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Chin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

LTA <LTAVTL@itagovsg>
Thuisday, August 15, 2019 10:29 AM
CHINBMODERNAUTOMOTIVECOMSG

Notification of Successiul Vehicle Insurance Search for Receipt No.:

ITNET-00000-150815-000712

AL

Dear Sir/Madam

We wish to inform you that your transaction on “Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars”
performed on 15 Aug 2018 was successful and the Receipt No. is [TNET-00000-190815-
000712

2. The details of the search resulls are as follow
Vehicle No. Search Date  Search Time  Search Result

GBH3336X 06 Aug 2019 11:30:00 ﬂ{gn‘sm PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE

3. Please contact our customer service officers at tel - 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582)
should you require further assistance.

4. Visit www onemotoring.com.sg for more information, or go to www Ita.gov.sg/feedback if
you have any feedback. This emall is auto-generated, please do not reply to this email.

5. Thank you.

If you are mot the intentled recipient of this communicalion, please defele it

As it may contain confidential or official information, do nof retain it or disclose the contents fo any person as if
may be an offence under the Official Secrats Act

Pngak = €L



